

# CURRICULUM VITAE

**Jobin Joy**

**Registered Nurse**

**Registration Number: 2138**

**Email Id : jobinedappattu85@gmail.com**

**Mobile No: 9447754637, 8921388168**



---

## OBJECTIVE

I have been working in hospital industry for 4 years. I possess valuable skills such as dedication, empathy which is suited for the position of Nurse in your hospital. To work in a medical facility where my registered nursing profession is an advantage in catering quality healthcare and humanitarian services to patients.

## EDUCATION

- **August 2013 - August 2015:** Diploma in Dialysis Technician Course from MOSC Medical College, Kolenchery.
- **Jan 2005 - July 2008:** General Nursing and Midwifery from Rajiv Gandhi Co-operative School of Nursing, Koothattukulam, Kerala
- **2001 - 2003:** Vocational Higher Secondary from Government Model High School, Muvattupuzha, Ernakulam, Kerala, India.
- **2000 - 2001:** Matriculated from Mar Stephen High School, Valakom, Kerala, India.

## EXPERIENCE

Date	Name of the Hospital	Specialty
02.03.2009 To 01.03.2010	Rajiv Gandhi Co-Operative Hospital, Koothattukulam, Ernakulam, Kerala, India	Medical Ward, Medical ICU, Accident & Emergency Unit
09.09.2010 To 10.12.2011	Sunrise Hospital, Kakkannad, Ernakulam, Kerala, India	Accident & Emergency Unit
08.09.2016 To 07.06.2017	JMP Hospital, Piravom, Ernakulam, Kerala, India	Dialysis Unit
17.07.2019 To 16.07.2020	Kancare Palliative Care Centre, Palarivattom, Ernakulam, Kerala, India	Staff Nurse

## **SKILLS**

- Hardworking.
- Develop rapport with Patients, Staffs.
- Microsoft office
- Dialysis treatment.
- Record Management.
- Treatment Planning.
- Safe Patient Transfer.
- Wound Care.

## **PERSONAL DATA**

Age & Date of Birth : 35 years & 10.05.1985  
Sex : Male  
Marital Status : Married  
Name of Father : Joy Thomas  
Name of Mother : Omana Joy  
Nationality : Indian  
Religion & Caste : Christian, orthodox  
Address : Edappattuputhenpurayil (H)  
Kunnackal P.O, Valakom  
Muvattupuzha  
Ernakulam, Kerala.  
Pin- 682316  
Languages Known : English, Malayalam

## **DECLARATION**

I hereby declare that the information provided above is true to the best of my knowledge and belief. If selected, I will do my best and obey the rules and regulations of your esteemed institution.

Place : Valakom

Date : 3.9.2021



**JOBIN JOY**